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Although the Cromarty Firth was not the promi-
nent naval base in WW2 as it was ia the first wer,
probably doe to being in range of German air
attack, it was nevertheless a main il storage and

refuelling base, for the navy. Many tanker
lcaded and discharged at the Admirelty Pier and
destroyers and other warships refuclled and re-
plenished Lhere throughout the war. The shellered
waters of the Firth also provided ag important
FAF flying boat base and many oper tions wers

" earmied out from Invergordon, and later, Alness

- Ppint. Due to war-time security little is kmown
about the following occurrences, between 1939
and 1945,

Before.the outbreak of war in September 193% the
Home Flest was at anchor in the Firth and shortly
before hostilities began, left for its war base at
Scapa Flow. [tdid not return untl 1946, A paval
headgquarters and base was established ai Inver-
sordon and the Cromlet School was talien DVET @5
= paval barracks. The County Hospital in the
e was also taken over as a naval hospital.
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The R.AF had estsblished a base at the town since
before the war and the west pier was used, with a
fioating dock for the flying boats near-by. The
Academy was taken over by the RAF as well as
garage slores, empty shops etc for the varicus
sections and there was even a pigeon section!

Convey escorting and patrolling was carmied oot
over the North Ses during the early part of the war
by fying boats of 209 and 240 Squadren. 2 fiy-
ing boats were 105t on these Operalions, ons crew
Dﬂng saved. The older type “London™ and
“Srranreer” fying boats wers Eraoaal y replaced
by “Sunderlands” and the American * Catalina’.
The Firth was also used as an operational training
urit and rany crews were trained there including
Avstralians, Canadians and Free French,
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4 Dutch ship S5 “Batavier” was used a5 an a
commeodaton ship for officers, In early 19 4f“
Empire flying boats “Cabot” and “Canbou’
nved al Invergordon with their crews from Impe-
rigl Adrways. They were lost duning the Norwe-
gian Campelgn oa special duties. On the g5
Augugt 1042 & Sunderland wok off from the base,
ith the Duke of Kent on beard, bound for Iee-
land. Shorly after leaving, il crashed into a hill
ncar Dunbeath, killing all on board excepl rear
gunner Foot Sergeant Tack, wha laler served at
Tain Drome in the early 1950°s. In July 1941 a
Catalina flew to Archangel with Sir Stafford
Cripps and other officials and rerurned with a
Russian military mission. RAF Eventop was &
training unit for air gunners and later it wes (2Ken
oveT by the fleet air arm as &0 aircraft repair base.
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Nigg Bay was used by e fJeet air arm at Feam
J’or dive bombing practise, using anchored tar-

s fibn rams tenk nartin the

“TJr-le attack and cther squadrons went (o e
Pacific and Far East, embarking on aircraft
carmiers, 4 small naval unit and a new pier was
established as 2 base at Nigg for the preparation
and Joading of sca mines for Norh Sea mine-
fields — many raine-layers used the base.

As in WW1, the seaward defence of the Firth
was provided by the coastal defence guns af the
Sutors, manned by*dhe Royal Artillery. The air
defence was provided by HMS “Curlew” an
anti-ajreraft cruiser which arrived in the Firth
shortly after the fleet’s departure, remaining at
anchor, during the winter of 193940, She left
in Spring 1940 for operations in Norway and
was lost by bombing.

Ashore, as the war progressed, camps and emm-
placements were built for batienes of heavy 3.7
anti-aircraft guns, manned by Royal Artillery
rmen and A.T.S. These were situated at Salt-
burn and Rosskeen. Invergordon was also
dnged by light anti-aircraft guos of the Royal
Artillery and RAF Regiment.

Together with the ships in the harbour, a formi-
dable 2nti-aircrafi barrage could have been put
up. No puns howsver were fired n anger, nct
even in Pebruary 1941 when a German TV g8
bomber came in low, hitting No. 13 oil tank and
machine-gunning some flying boats at anchor.
Tens of thick black fuel oil spilled into & rail-
way cutting pearby. flowing throu gh the Reil-
way Station into the Firth. Ome bomb failed lo
explode. Several mine sweeps converied rawl-
ers operatua in the Maoray Firth from the base -
“Warshona”, “George Cousins™ and “Star of the
Wave” were some of (hem.

The nzval hospital had its first casualtes in laie
1939 when a hospital ship armived from Scepa
Flow, with survivors from HMS “Royal Oak”
wha had been injured. Throughout the war

casualties were landed from damaged warships
and merehant ships in the Moray Fisth.

#frer the occupation of Norwey and Deamark

by the Germans. several Drapish fishing boats

escaped and made their way (o the Firth. As
d 2 few seaplanes of the Norwezians.

ang George VI made two taps from the Firth
during the war to visit the flzer at Scapa Flow,

amving t,w Foval train at Invergordon and sail-

HMS Gla on OnE Octa-
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D fng 1541 the assavll-crafl carmzars HMS
“Queen Emma’” and HMS “Princess Beatix”
amved (o embark commande roops for raids
on the Norwegian coast, remurning afferwards
for a greater part of the war. Several store shins
Eu'icd co ;ujuqll\, from the Firth o Scapa Flow
1o supply the fleet. Scores af railway wagons
armived a: 1he admiralty pier and stores were
loaded into these ships by men end women
dockyard workers.
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Afrer the fall of France in 1940 and the threat of
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invasion by the Germans wea poesibility,
large garrisons of troops were gstablished in the
Orkney 1slands, Sbhetlands and’ Fa.LQ- Islands.tp
e Carrisans. TJJFrP were 4 troop CarTi-
nslerda m .55 Lady
of Maon™ an en My Chree”. They car-
ried whele battalions of Scotlish and English
regiments, leave parties and replacements be-
pween the Cromarty Firth and these iglends,
Some of these ships had done sterling wark at
Dunkirk and other French ports, evacuating
thousands of troaps in 1940 and were bombed
contpuously. Later, in 1944, they would serve
with distinction as hospital carmiers feTying

1 [Normandy and Eng-
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wougded soldisrs bets
ligh ports,

They were usually escoried 1© the Northemo
Isles by the destroyers HMS “Chiddi ‘
or HMS “Reading”. The Loval Scouls wers
one regiment which arrived at lavergordon
afier Going Lbeir stint in the Faross. They
marched threugh the Lown a.,; one Morning o
the Castle camp led by their pipe band,

I believe the ships officers’ of the “Ben my
Chree” were very impressed by the bearing of
the guiet spoken Highlenders and could oot
understand how there was no loud spouting of
orders or Joud banter as they were used to with
regiments from scuthern pars.

Sadiy SS “Amsterdarn”, newly Joad ad with
woundsd sgldiers from the Nomandy baule
struck a mine off Normandy coast, sin rg
withip three minutes, with ieavy Joss of lile
iocluding nurses.

For several mooths before D7 -Day, the pier

znd harbours were crowded with landing cra R.
They took part in practice landing af
beaches near Inver and Fort George ar
they were similar to Lhe beaches in Mormandy.
They departed for southem ports shorly beiore
‘D-Day and took part in the landings.
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As mentoped in Churchill's Li*mraphy “Road
to Victory” there was 1o heve been 2 big three
meeting in lhe Cromauty Firth in S emher
1644, Churchill, Roosevelt and StEu_,Il werg Lo
have arrived by warships and use Balmoral
Castle or & large residence in the north for thie
meeting. They were Lo be enterained by Fing
George VI Stalin, however, called of as he
much involved with s cenergls in
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the huge batrles to drive the Gemmans out of
Fussia

At the =nd of the war several German u-boats
which had surrendered were escorted into the
Firth. Hundreds of servi
cemobilised and the
in care and m&n'u:n:-uc.s. They lefl behind
many of their comrades, sircrews of tf :
and fleet air arm, who were Kiled inf
cidents duming training, voung men from the
P Ca:u:ja Australia and New Zealand,
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camps dismanted or put

me,r 20%s.

the sacrifice made by these young lacs who
came 0 the area, hall a century 2g0-
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